

DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Grebel, Terence [TLG1@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:33 AM
To: Pick, Greg
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

Greg:

We would still like to have the phone call this morning. Please call my cell (805)423-8883.

From: Pick, Greg [mailto:Greg.Pick@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:51 PM
To: Grebel, Terence
Cc: Gibbons, Daniel J; Soenen, Philippe R
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

I relayed the scope as I know it today to Philippe directly

From: Grebel, Terence [mailto:TLG1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:25 AM
To: Pick, Greg
Cc: Gibbons, Daniel J; Soenen, Philippe R
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

My cell is (805)423-8883. Philippe may join us as well.

From: Pick, Greg [mailto:Greg.Pick@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 9:00 AM
To: Grebel, Terence; Soenen, Philippe R
Cc: Gardocki, Stanley; Meyer, Glenn; Gibbons, Daniel J
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

I will call your cell phone after the PV ACRS subcommittee meeting – likely 3 p.m. your time

From: Grebel, Terence [mailto:TLG1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:04 AM
To: Pick, Greg; Soenen, Philippe R
Cc: Gardocki, Stanley; Meyer, Glenn; Gibbons, Daniel J
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

Greg:

Are you available today for a telephone call?

From: Pick, Greg [mailto:Greg.Pick@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 6:20 AM
To: Soenen, Philippe R
Cc: Grebel, Terence; Gardocki, Stanley; Meyer, Glenn
Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6

I need to schedule walk downs related to several of your scoping questions and responses for Tuesday morning.

From: Soenen, Philippe R [mailto:PNS3@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 6:09 PM
To: Pick, Greg
Cc: Grebel, Terence
Subject: Availability the week of Sept. 6

Greg,

I will be out of the office on business all of next week, but will be checking my work email daily. If you or your team members have additional requests please email them to me so that I can forward them on to the appropriate PG&E member. If there is something that needs more urgent attention please call Terry Grebel direct at 805.423.8883.

Thank you,

Philippe Soenen

Pacific Gas & Electric
142 Cross St. Suite 200
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Office: 805.781.9782
Cell: 805.459.3701

Hearing Identifier: DiabloCanyon_LicenseRenewal_NonPublic
Email Number: 1294

Mail Envelope Properties (855985CB2A096741901904980FD8CB6C0408B97F)

Subject: RE: Availability the week of Sept. 6
Sent Date: 9/9/2010 10:32:58 AM
Received Date: 9/9/2010 10:33:29 AM
From: Grebel, Terence

Created By: TLG1@pge.com

Recipients:
"Pick, Greg" <Greg.Pick@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: exchange18.Utility.pge.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2369	9/9/2010 10:33:29 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: